

Career Summary

2017 - present - Technical Director (National Institute for Research and Development in Informatics – ICI);

2016 - Head of the Department of Romanian Top Level Domain – RoTLD (National Institute for Research and Development in Informatics – ICI)

2016 - Coordinating Technologist Engineer (National Institute for Research and Development in Informatics – ICI)

2015- present - Guest Professor (Guest Professor)

2014 - present - University Lector - Associate Professor (National Academy of Information "Mihai Viteazul")

2014-2016 - Counselor for the CA President (SNTGN Transgaz SA)

2012-2014 – Counselor (National Security Department – CNI)

2011-2012 – Director (National Cyber Incident Response Center - CERT-RO)

2011-2012 - Chairman and CA member (TRANSELECTRICA SA)

2011-2012 - Board Member (European Union Agency for Network and Information Security - ENISA, Heraklion)

2010-2011 - CA Member (National Institute for Research and Development in Informatics – ICI)

Personal Advisor to the Prime Minister on national security (Government’s General Secretariat)

2008-2009 - Adviser to the General Director (Ministry of Administration and Interior – DGIPI)

2006-2008 - National Security Advisor (The Chamber of Deputies, the Commission for Defense, Public Order and National Security)

Education

Psychopedagogy Diploma, Certified graduate high-level course in the field of "Defense and National Security ", Doctor of Military Sciences and Information Diploma, Diploma in postgraduate studies in the field of Defense and National Security, Postgraduate Specialization Diploma in National Security, Master's Degree in Managerial Communication and Human Resources, Master Degree in International Relations - NATO Senior Executive Master, Postgraduate Diploma in Management Specialization, Law Degree, Degree in technological physics.